GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Office of the Inspector General

*x X *x

OIG

Inspector General

June 2, 2016

The Honorable Muriel E. Bowser

Mayor

District of Columbia

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Mayor's Correspondence Unit, 2nd Floor, Suite 316
Washington, D.C. 20004

Re: SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITY REPORT
Dear Mayor Bowser:

This letter is to inform you that on May 19, 2016, a District Court of Maryland judge
sentenced Gloria T. Wilson, a D.C. Office of the Chief Technology Officer employee, to 8
months of home confinement, 3 years of probation, and 100 hours of community service for
theft of government property from the U.S. Social Security Administration (SSA). In
addition, the court ordered Ms. Wilson to pay restitution in the amount of $176,874.

The joint D.C. Office of the Inspector General (OIG) and SSA Office of the Inspector
General investigation revealed that from November 1996 through January 2014, Ms. Wilson
continued to receive SSA Survivor’s Insurance benefits intended for her step-mother, after
the step-mother’s death on October 31, 1996, and did not report the death to the SSA. On
December 9, 2015, Ms. Wilson agreed to plead guilty to one count of theft of government
property, in violation of Title 18 U.S.C. § 641.

If you need any additional information, please feel free to call me or Martin J. Kenney,
Assistant Inspector General for Investigations, at (202) 727-2540. When calling, please
reference OIG Control Number 2015-0155.

Sincerely,

Inspector General

DWL/kp

717 14" Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20005 (202) 727-2540




